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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Eeeesam———————e e e =

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 2:25 PM

To: BCCLAW,; assignments@lkkauto.com; ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: BCC.FBM7929H.0M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021734 [External
General]

Attachments: Letter dated 9.5.19 - BCC.FBM7929H.0M - wkshp details.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Nivitha

Please see attached and arrange survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

———
———

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: BCCLAW [mailto:bcclaw@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 2:19 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: BCC.FBM7929H.0M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021734 [External General]

Dear Sir / Mdm

We enclose herewith our letter dated 9 May 2019 for your attention.

Thanks and Regards

BENEDICT CHAN & COMPANY
14 Fort Road Singapore 439075
Tel : 62206088 Fax: 6220 6087

We do not accept service of Court documents by facsimile or email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email including any attachment (s) is confidential and may be privileged. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately, delete this
email including any attachment (s) from your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to any person or continue to read this email. Thank you

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@Ilonpac.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 12:50 PM

To: BCCLAW
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: Your Ref: BCC.FBM7929H.0M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021734 [External General]

1



Lonpac External - General
Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We are not agreeable with your list of proposed surveyors, we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey. Please advise the location of your client’s
workshop.

Dear Nivitha

Please follow up and arrange survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €88 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: BCCLAW [mailto:bcclaw@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 12:44 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: BCC.FBM7929H.0M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021734 [External General]

Dear Sir/Mdm

We enclose herewith our letter dated 9 May 20189 for your attention.

Thanks and Regards

BENEDICT CHAN & COMPANY
14 Fort Road Singapore 439075
Tel 1 6220 6088 Fax : 6220 6087

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

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:Ilong@longac.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 11:43 AM

To: bcclaw@singnet.com.sg

Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: Your Ref: BCC.FBM7929H.0M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021734 [External General]



Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your fax of 9 May 2019.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh

= Bryan Ang

5 Adrian Ling

6 Mohammed Rasul

7 Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong

9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10 Ong Hwee jie/Steve Chen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

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

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Qaths / Notary Public
14 Fort Road Singapore 439075
Tel: 6220 6088 Fax: 6220 6087

Qur Ref : BCC.FBM7929H.0M We do not accept service of
Your Ref : 18/19/19/VP05/021734 court documents by fax
FPlease quote our reference number when replying

9 May 2019

Lonpac Insurance Bhd By email only

Attn: Motor Claims Department
Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM 7929H AND SLF 2011G ALONG CHIN SWEE
ROAD ON 30.04.2019

We refer to your email of 9 May 2019 notifying us of your objections to our
client's proposed list of surveyors.

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair
inspection of our client's motorcycle at the under-stated workshop:-

Ong Motor Trading

464 Macpherson Road

Singapore 368182

Person-in-charge : Mr Ong (Tel: 67430629)

Kindly contact Mr Ong to arrange for a suitable time to inspect our client's vehicle
within 2 working days from your email of date 9 May 2019.

If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe
your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our
client's appointed surveyor shall proceed to conduct a pre-repair survey and the
repairer shall proceed to repair our client's motorcycle accordingly.

Yours/fajthfully
I, (name)

did conduct a pre-repair survey on motorcycle
ct Chan\& Company no. FBM 7929H on (date)
at (time).

Signature :
Surveyor on behalf of Lonpac
Insurance Bhd




e PARE/IFAFE Rahata Enmiiing

- > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 7979)

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBM7929H
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 13 May 2019
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: SNIPER T150
Primary Colour: Green
Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: G3E6E0369935
Chassis No.: MH3UG0740J0093934
Maximum Power Qutput; -

Open Market Value: $2,007.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Mar 2018
First Registration Date: 28 Mar 2018
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $302.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Mar 2028
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $5,992.00

COE Rebate Amount: $5,315.00

Total Rebate Amount: $5,315.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 May 2019

OK
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VA 119058410 / VAC - Kaki Bukil 1%
£nTY DATE & TIME: 06/05/2019 16:49
SUBMITTED BY: SITI FADHLON IHTE ABDUL KADER

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NGD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 07/05/2019 11:06

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT !

Slease report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
~his Form must be completed by the Policyholderjand/or the Authorised Driver

rigrmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witheldin
fruthful and accuraie as ps P

repudiate policy Liability

e 1ssue and acceptarce of Imis Form by insuranci; companies is not an admission of policy liaoilty on the par of the insurance companies

11

= Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

g'of material facts may allow insurance companies to

This report will be forwaraed by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Ger aral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made availabie upon application by interesled parties.

3y the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre'and to copies of the report being made avaiable

a‘uresaid
. " ACCIDENT STATEMENT
[ate Of Report 06/05/2019 16:49
Date Of Accident 30/04/2019 07:00
Exact Location Of Accident CHIN SWEE ROAD & YORK HILL
3 .Jumry.f‘S'.P.le of Loss SINGAPORE
. ' DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
vehicle Registration NLII?I!JEI’ FBM7929H

Iinsured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Cwner
NRIC No

Emaltﬁqgress

Mobfle Phone No
Alternative Phone N¢
Vehicle Particulars.
Manufacturar

'-J-Ir,.:i.gll_'_ o

EAE!CI'PltlJIDO'SE for whiz vehicle was being used at
tmez of accident

Are you claiming under vour own insurance policy
~r repair to your vehicle?

If No Please state acton to be taken
/ehicle Category

Insurance Cocmparny

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

—over Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NEIC No

Date Of Birth

Jccupation

Date Of Crivir,g Fas.

Onving Experierce

sender

Mobile Nember

Fex Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

AZIZ AZIZAN BIN RUSLAN
$9227979J
FOFROK@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-90070666
OTHERS-90070666

FE

YAMAHA
SNIPER T150-150CC |

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CC -OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

5099433874-01

AZIZ AZIZAN BIN RUSLAN
$9227979J

11/08/1992

OUTDOOR

24/11/2001

17 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90070666

OTHERS-90070666
FOFROK@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 17



Aadress BLK 166A #10-351 TECK WHYE CRESCENT
Postcode " 681166

/v as driver an employee cf the Insured's C.mpany NO

If No Relationship of the Driver with the Insored OWNER

vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Jehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General information of the Accident

Tyvpe Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
N eather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ) DRY

Other Information
N as any foreign vehicle (nvolved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (inciuding own vehicle)

nvolved in the accident 2

NN as any body injursd in the Accident? YES

/vas any injured conveyec to hospital by YES

ambulance?

/Vas any other material or nroperty damag:d? YES

| have be_en approachsc py unknown‘psrs"n(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistan:s.

Number of Passengers ('ncluding Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

N as the accident reported to the police? YES

f ves.Please state wnich, Police Station

Police Station Nam«: YISHUN NORTH NEIGHBOURHQOOD POLICE CENTRE
Ty — gl?qéliP%R:HEISHUN CENTRAL , P1ISTCODE: 768827 , COUNTRY
Police Station Conte ct TEL NO: 1800-8529999 - FAX NG 62522299
/vas notice of intended F'~osecution given” NO

It ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS FER POLICE REFPORT No,T/20190430°2062:

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avaiiable for attachmernit? YES

‘vas there any vid=o czptured by Car Canera? NO

Nas there any audio recorded? NO

D “TAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPER'FYﬁ 7
vehicle Registration Numuer SLF2011G '
Jehicle Make/Model/Caiour HONDA VEZEL 1.5X A
Details Of Properties
vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numher
Contact Number

Acdress

Postcode
Iw‘-SL;la'nqg'Compalﬁj- Name .

Naturé'"'OFDarnage

Pag2 20of 17



N

Of Passenger {inzi.aing Driver)

: DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name AZIZ AZIZAN BIN RUSLAN
Approximate Age 26
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which venicle? FBM7929H

vers seat belts worn? NO

as this injured conve'ed to hospital by
ymbulance?

Address BLK 166A #10-351 TECK WHYE CRESCENT
Fostcode 681166

YES



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

et o T
| 1 i d
POLICE FORCE i T/20190430/2062
Pclice Siaton Of Origin: S
Yishun Noithi N P.C Report No. T/20120430/2062
31 Yishur Certral SINGAPORE 758827
Tel No. 1800-8529999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

| Details of Person Involved.
| Any Padestrian Involved No
L No of Pedestrians Injured: NIL _ - Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
i Rider 1o, AT T e R B L e o
" Name AZIZ AZIZAN BIN RUSLAN " 1D No. 59227979
| Relatec Venicle | FBM7928H (Motorcydie) F:onmt No.| 90070666
: J'-I-r::,;ll'_‘.‘c'.-i:_;'!ir‘rr-.;.A—-‘NIL S \LCESQ of Class. 28,2/{ T
| Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
| Licence &
i - . ! Expiry Date
Jals Treatmert  30/04/2019 Date Discharge | 30/04/2019
No of Days granted Medical Leave - 04 Degree of Injury | Stight
| Name LIM AH TEE ID No. | 821835644
U s i
| Related Venicle | SLF2011G iCarn) Contact No. | NIL
WT&%HS:ZEW, IT.IEL - B - i Class of Class: NiL
; Driving Date of Expiry: NiL
Licence &
] ST o Expiry Date s ]
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NiL
No of Days granted Medical Lsave | NIL | Degree of Injury [ NIL
Brief Detaiis.

On 30/04/201% at around 0730irs. | was riding along Chin Swee Read 01 the merging lane geing straight
atih= Junction of York Hill. As * was driving pass the junction. a blue colour Honda Veze suddeniy drove
out of York Hill and hit against the left side of me. As result, | fell onto the giound and suffered some
abrasion and Lruises on my arr 1s and legs. The driver then stopped then came over to assist me. Traffic
paice and ambulance then came down shortiy and | then conveyed to SGH and given 4 days MC for my
nury

| was uriving siraight and had tie nght of way while the car suddenly drove out of his stop line which | do
nat know why 21s0. My motorcycle also sustained slight damage from the accident. After discharge from

hosprai the TP 10 asked me tc lodge a police report.

Page 7 of 17



Common Statement Pg. 1
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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CS3/LPC19008202/Evd3e2
o e MMM
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1: | Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SLF 2011G Veh. Inspected FBM 7929H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/19/19/VP05/021734 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 09/05/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA SNIPER T150 c.C 150
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MH3UG0740J0093934 Colour GREEN
Odometer 27395 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
31 Conditions of Tyres R
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |70/80-17 CORSA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |80/80-17 CORSA 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/04/2019 IInspect Date / Time
Survey held at 464 MACPHERSON ROAD
Repairer ONE MOTOR PERFORMANCE [9756 6117]
5a.  Remarks ‘
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
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